From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A.
(ODAG)

Sent: 3/10/2011 10:46:33 PM

Subject: RE:

| think we have confusion over terminology ... this phrase is being used interchangeably by some to describe legit
sales and controlled transfers of weapons across the border.

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 5:43 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: Fw:

FYI: | spoke with Billy, and ATF is upset that the AG's statement during the approps hearing that he has instructed
USAOs and agents not to allow gun walking is being interpreted as confirming ATF had a policy of allowing guns to
walk.

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 05:34 PM

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject:

Brad and Monty,

| hope the AG understands that we did not allow guns to “walk”,

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Q) 202-648-8710

wreee NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this
message in its entirety (including all attachments).

Holder: 'Gunwalking' is wrong
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That came in response to a CBS News investigation into allegations that the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and
Firearms intentionally allowed thousands of assault rifles and other weapons into the hands of Mexico's drug cartels
for the purpose of gathering intelligence.

Gunrunning scandal at the ATF

Prior to this week, the position of the Justice Department was that ATF has never knowingly allowed guns to get into
the hands of suspected gunrunners. However, Attorney General Eric Holder no longer appears to be denying the
allegations, which have been made by a dozen veteran ATF agents.

Agent: I was ordered to let U.S. guns into Mexico

At a hearing today, Senator Kay Bailey Hutchison asked Holder to comment on the case. Holder emphasized "The
mission of ATF.. is to stop the flow of guns. That is the focus of ATF and why they are bravely working in Mexico
and in this country."

Holder went on to say for the first time that letting guns "walk" into the hands of criminals for any reason is wrong.
Holder says he's "made it clear to people in the (Justice) Department that letting guns 'walk,' I guess that's the term
people use, is not something that is acceptable. We cannot have a situation where guns are allowed to walk, and I've
made that clear to the US Attorney as well as the agents in charge of various ATF offices."

Documents obtained by CBS News show that the Phoenix U.S. Attorney's office under the Justice Department
supervised ATF's Fast and Furious operation.

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Q) 202-648-8710

wreee NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this
message in its entirety (including all attachments).

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:Deborah.A.Johnston@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 5:25 PM

To: Hoover, William J.

Subject: RE: Any word?

Just tried to call you. I'm at my desk 305-3481. OPI did not want to do a formal statement because the AG testified
this morning and the issue is dying down in our press. They are working with Embassy to put together a press
package which contains the points in the release and also approved the ambassador’s proposed response. | have
asked them to send me the package they send to Mexico.

Sorry | was in back to back meetings. Give me a call when you get a chance. My cellis 301-922-8995 . But I'll be at
my desk until 6:30 or so tonight.

Debbie

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 4:34 PM
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Subject: Any word?

Deb,
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Any word on what may come out?

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
O) 202-648-8710

wreexxxx NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is

addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this
message in its entirety (including all attachments).
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